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Eric Fryson

From: ThomasM@gtlaw.com

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 11:48 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jordan_ruben@mhchomes.com; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; Caroline Klancke;
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; mdavis@bmolaw.com; Melissa Jones-Alexis; Patti Daniel

Subject: Docket No. 110022-WS - Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility - Status Report and Request

for FPSC to Rule on ELS's Pending Motion to Dismiss Objection filed by City and County
Attachments: 511641293_v_1_2012.03.15 - Ltr and Status.PDF

Attachements: 511641293

Docket No.:

Docket No. 110022-WS - Application for certificate to operate water utility in Pasco
County by Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Person Filing:

Michael G. Cooke
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.
625 E. Twiggs Street
Tampa, FL. 33602
Telephone: 813-318-5700
Facsimile: 813-318-5900
CookeM@gtlaw.com

Filed on behalf of:
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc.

Total number of pages (including this e-mail):
Four (4)

Description:

Status Report and Request for FPSC to Rule on ELS's Pending Motion to Dismiss
Objection filed by City and County
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GreenbergTraurig

Michael G. Cooke
Tel. 813-318-5700
CookeM@gtlaw.com

March 15, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 110022-WS — Application for certificate to operate water utility in
Pasco County by Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Equity LifeStyle Properties’
(“ELS”) update on the status of discussions with the City of New Port Richey (“City”) and
Pasco County (“County”) in this matter, and ELS’s request that the Florida Public Service
Commission proceed to rule on its pending motion to dismiss the objections filed by the
City and County in this matter.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact
me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

AA--'L-'( A, vt
Michael G. Cooke

MGC/mmt
Enclosure
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GreenbergTraurig

Michael G. Cooke
Tel: 813-318-5700
CookeM@gtlaw.com

March 15, 2012

Ms. Melissa Alexis-Jones

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110022-WS--Application for certificate to operate water utility in Pasco
County by HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Dear Ms. Alexis-Jones:

This letter is to provide an update on the status of negotiations that have occurred
in this matter among Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., (“ELS”), Pasco County (“County™),
and the City of New Port Richey (“City”) and to request the Florida Public Service
Commission (“FPSC”) to proceed to process the December 14, 2011, ELS motion to
dismiss the objections filed by the City and County.

Representatives from ELS met with representatives of the City on January 24,
2012, to discuss possible resolution of the City’s (and County’s) objection. As a result of
the discussions on the 24™, ELS also provided to the City additional information relevant
to the City’s decisionmaking. This information was received by the City on February 2,
2012. To date, the City has not provided further substantive communications to ELS on
this matter.

ELS previously filed a motion to dismiss the City’s (and County’s) objections, but
requested that the motion be held in abeyance while discussions have been pending.
Although ELS appreciates the discussions it has had with the City and County on this
matter, at this time, ELS respectfully requests that the FPSC proceed to rule on its pending
motion to dismiss.

Please feel free to contact me if you need further information.

Very truly yours,

St A el

Michael G. Cooke
NOCEMENT WEMAER-DATT
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 110022-WS

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic delivery and/or U.S. Mail this 15" day of March, 2012, to the following:

HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.
Jordon Ruben

5100 W. Lemon Street, Suite 308
Tampa, FL 33609
jordan_ruben@mhchomes.com

Pasco County

Joseph D. Richards, Esquire

Senior Assistant County Attorney
7530 Little Rd, Suite 340

New Port Richey, Florida 34654-5598
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net

Public Service Commission
Caroline Klancke, Esquire
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us

Office of the Public Counsel (11h)
J.R. Kelly/Stephen C. Reilly

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400
KELLYJR@leg.state.fl.us

City of New Port Richey

Michael Davis, Esquire

City Attorney, City of New Port Richey
Bryant Miller Olive

One Tampa City Center

201 North Franklin Street, Suite 2700
Tampa, Florida 33602
mdavis@bmolaw.com

s/ Michael G. Cooke

Michael G. Cooke

TPA 511614627
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